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Marilyn Benjamin

From: Marilyn Benjamin on behalf of Jarnail A Singh

Sent: 04 October 2010 11:43

To: John Longman

Cc: 'Warwick Tatford'

Subject: FW: Draft of Final Report re: Misra

Attachments: Gareth - Rinkfield Report.doc; C.htm; 0a01.Final Technical Expert's Report Re Misra - Draft
2010-09-30 v0.1.doc

Dear Jon and Warwick,

Herewith Gareth Jenkins comments on MclLachlan’s report.

Jarnail Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Division

From: Jenkins Gareth GIi GRO
Sent: 01 October 2010 17:45

To: charles mclachlan

Cc: Thomas Penny; Prenovost Jean-Philippe; Jarnail A Singh
Subject: RE: Draft of Final Report re: Misra

Dear Charles,

As you didn't ring me, I thought I'd send you my thoughts on your
report
(attached) . I've explained on page 2 what I've done.

I'm concerned about the accusatory overall style, but perhaps
that is

due to the adversarial environment of the legal system. There is
also

gome material that seems totally irrelevant to this case and a
number of

suppositions / hypotheses which do not appear to be justified and
seem »

designed to plant doubts.

I'm happy to go through the comments with you next week and will
also

provide an update when I re-analyse the Transaction Corxrections
which T
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don't have time to do today.
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I'd got to this point in the email when you rang! Hopefully the

attached reflects what we've gone through on the phone.

attach,

I also

as agreed, the report I produced for Rinkfield, which describes the
analysis I did at the time on how Travellers cheques operate and

look

forward to receiving some spreadsheets from you next week to help
resolve our different views on the possible impact of Transaction

Corrections.

Have a good weekend and I suspect I'll be talking to you next week.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer
Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell,

Berkshire, RG12 8SN

Tel: A
Mobils

GRO

internal: oR-ocon

Internal GRO

GRO

OO

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

P Please consider the environment - do you really need to print

this
email?

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056,

Registered

Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its

contents

are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been

intercepted

and amended or that it is virus-free.
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From: charles mclachlan [ GRO
Sent: 01 October 2010 09:32

To: Jenking Gareth GI

Subject: Draft of Final Report re: Migra

Dear Gareth,

Please find the draft of my Final Report re: Misra.

I should like to speak to you a little later today to ensure I can
make

any corrections required and include any points of disagreement you
may

have as a final appendix.

What would be a convenient time?

Charles

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: charles mclachlan GRO >
Date: 30 September 2010 YI7¥UZ
Subject: Re: Draft of Final Report
Tos Issy Hoga <I GRO ¢, Issy Hogg <

GRO Keith Hadrill <

Dear Issy,

I attach a draft of my final report for your consideration. I have
embedded the various Appendices in the document so that they are
kept

together but I have also sent them to you separately already.

I look forward to your comments. If you wish to discuss it then
drop me
a text or e-mail as my phone will be out of range after 7pm.
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Yours,

Charles McLachlan

Director Software Disputes
Amsphere Consulting Limited
90 Fenchurch Street

London

EC3M 4BY

United Kingdom

el GRO

Fax : .

Mobile : GRO

E-mail : . GRO .
Web : www.amsphere.com

Amsphere Limited is a Carbon Offset Partner of Pure: The Clean
Planet

Trust. We have offset all of the carbon emissions associated with
our

business activities

Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is
confidential and

may be legally privileged. This e-mail is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the addressee, dissemination, copying or
other

use of this e-mail or any of its content is strictly prohibited and
may

be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient please inform
the )

sender immediately and destroy the e-mail and any copies. All
liability

for viruses is excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender.
No

contract may be construed by this e-mail.

Charles McLachlan

Director Software Disputes
Amgphere Consulting Limited
90 Fenchurch Street

London

EC3M 4RY

United Kingdom

Tel : 4
Fax : GRO
Mobile

E-mail : GRO
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